
.. 

' 

~'-

Public Service Electric and Gas Company 80 Park Place Newark, N.J. 07101 Phone 201/430-7000 

Dr. T. G. Theofanous 
·132 Pathway Lane 
West Lafayette, IN 47906 

Dear Dr. Theofanous: 

EMERGENCY INSTRUCTIONS 
NO. 2 UNIT 

July 17, 1979 

SALEM NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION 

Enclosed for your use is a set of the Emergency Instructions 
(EI) for No. ~ Unit of the Salem Nuclear Generating Station. 
These EI's are being sent to you at the request of Mr. Elpidio 
Igne of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards. 

The enclosed EI's are the latest revisions. Several of these 
EI's have been revised, but are still in the various stages of 
the review cycle. These particular EI's have therefore been 
stamped "For Information Only." It is e~pected that any sub­
sequent changes would be merely of a cosmetic nature. 

EI 4.7, "Steam Generator Tube Rupture" may be further revised, 
pending evaluation of further information not y~t received. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hestitate to con­
tact us. 

Enclosure 

CC: · E. Igne, ACRS 
Olan D. Parr, USNRC / 

E004 

Very truly yours, 

1:J; /./ .. ·~/; j:- l- l vt (, ! {-( . ?{ /1 

R. L. Mittl '_;l/i'ttf'~ 
General Manager -
Licensing and Environment 
Engineering and Construction 
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Public Service Electric and Gas Company 80 Park Place Newark, N.J. 07101 Phone 201/430-7000 

Mr. Jesse Ebersole 
103 Newell Lane 
Oak Ridge, TN 37830 

Dear Mr. Ebersole: 

EMERGENCY INSTRUCTIONS 
NO. 2 UNIT 

July 17, 1979 

SALEM NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION 

Enclosed for your use is a set of the Emergency Instructions 
(EI} for No. 2 Unit of the Salem Nuclear Generating Station. 
These El's are being sent to you at the request of Mr. Elpidio 
Igne of the Advisory Commiftee on Reactor Safeguards. 

The enclosed El's are the ·latest revi~ions. Several of these 
El's have been revised, but are still in the various stages of 
the review cycle. These particular El's have therefore been 
stamped "For Irformation Only." It is expected that any sub­
sequent changes would be merely of a cosmetic nature. 

EI 4.7, "Steam Generator Tube Rupture" may be further revised, 
pending evaluation of further informa~ion not yet received. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hestitate to con­
tact us. 

Enclosure 

CC: E. Igne, ACRS / 
Ol~n D. Parr, USNRC 

E004 

Very truly yours, 

;ti !ttt"ft0~/;, 
R. L. Mi tt1 / -cl't--{_. 
General Manager -
Licensing and Environment 
Engineering and Construction 

. 95-094.' 



. . 
Public Service Electric and Gas Company 80 Park Place Newark, N.J. 07101 Phone 201/430-7000 

Mr. Carlyle Michelson 
111 Vienna Rd. 
Oak Ridge, TN 37830 

Dear Mr. Michelson: 

EMERGENCY INSTRUCTIONS 
NO. 2 UNIT 

July 17, 1979 

SALEM NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION 

Enclosed for your use is a set of the Emergency Instructions 
(EI) for No. 2 Unit of the Salem Nuclear Generating Station. 
These EI's are being sent to you at thE request of Mr. Elpidio 
Igne of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards. 

The enclosed EI's are the latest revisions. Several of these 
EI's have been revised, but are still in the various stages of 
the review cycle. These particular EI's have therefore been 
stamped "For Information Only." It is expected that any sub­
sequent changes would be merely of a cosmetic nature. 

EI 4.7, "Steam Generator Tube Rupture" may be further revised, 
pending evaluation of further information not yet received. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hestitate to con­
tact us. 

Enclosure 

CC: 

E004 

E. Igne, ACRS / 
Olan D. Parr, USNRC ~ 

Very truly yours, 

;! { /{( dt!;~d 
R. L. Mi ttl / _...,.{ /[1_,. 
General Manager -
Licensing and Environment 
Engineering and Construction 

95-094. 
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Public Service Eloctric and Gas Company 80 Park Place Newark, N.J. 07·101 Phone 201/430-7000 

Dr. Ivan Catton 
22436 Galilee St. 
Woodland Hills, CA 91364 

Dear Dr. Catton: 

EMERGENCY INSTRUCTIONS 
NO. 2 UNIT 

July 17, 1979 

SALEM NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION 

Enclosed for your use is a set of the Emergency Instructions 
(EI) for No. 2 Unit of the Salem Nuclear G.enerating Station. 
These EI's are being sent to you at the request of Mr. Elpidio 
Igne of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards. 

The enclosed EI's are the latest revisions. Several of these 
EI's have been revised, but are still in the various stages of 
the review cycle. These particular El's have therefore been 
stamped "For Information Only. 11 It is expected that any sub­
sequent changes would be merely of a cosmetic nature. 

EI 4.7, "Steam Generator Tube Rupture" may be further revised, 
pending evaluation of further information not yet received. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hestitate to con­
tact us. 

Enclosure 

CC: E. Igne, ACRS / 
Olan D. Parr, USNRC 

E004 

Very truly yours, 

-;[ -Ti/ J-· I J / -; . 
/{ · ll(t { . L /~7/1 

• // ;"/,!_/ 
R. L. Mittl / <-.-llL-..... 
General Manager -
Licensing and Environment 
Engineering and Construction 

95-094. 
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Public Service Electric and Gas Company 80 Park Place Newark, N.J. 07101 Phone 201/430-7000 

Dr. Walter c. Lipinski 
Argonne National Laboratory 
9700 South Cass Ave. 
Argonne, IL 60439 

Dear Dr. Lipinski: 

EMERGENCY INSTRUCTIONS 
NO. 2 UNI'r 

July 17, 1979 

SALEM NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION 

Enclosed for your use is a set of the Emergency Instructions 
(EI) for No. 2 Unit of the Salem Nuclear Generating Station. 
These El's are being sent to you at the request of Mr. Elpidio 
Igne of the Advisory CommittE:: on Reactor Safeguards. 

The enclosed El's are the latest revisions. Several of these 
El's have beeo revised, but are still in the various stages of 
the review cycle. These particular El's have therefore been 
stamped "For Iaformation Only." It is expected that any sub­
sequent changes would be merely of a cosmetic nature. 

EI 4. 7, "Stean1 Genera tor Tube Rupture" may be further revised, 
pending evaluation of further information not yet received. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hestitate to con­
tact us. 

Enclosure 

CC: 

E004 

E. Igne, ACRS _/"' 
Olan D. Parr, USNRC \/' 

Very truly yours, 

J)/ I - ~L, 
/l (__. ti// f/(/ ? ?/-:-I 

/ ;/ .. ·:.· ./ 
R. L. Mi ttl · ~ '-. CJ ·l_ •• 

General Manager -
Licensing and Environment 
Engineering and Construction 

9~-~!)4 


